

Town of Candia

Conservation Commission

74 High Street Candia, New Hampshire, 03034 Meeting Minutes

March 15th, 2022, Meeting minutes Approved

Meeting called to order @ 7 p.m. by Chair Judi, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Chair Judi Lindsey, Vice-Chair Leon Austin, Betsy Kruse, Dick Snow, Lindsey White, Tom DiMaggio, Ryan Young and Admin. Assistant Donna Del Rosso. Lindsey will be seated as a voting member. Absent: Carol Howe.

Public attendees: Su Hall, Nathan Hall, Dave Labbe, Janet Lewis and Jill Uhlenhake.

Public Comment Period: Nathan Hall (Troop 120) presented his Eagle Project. He is doing a bicycle repair station on Depot Rd. rail bed trails. Tom motioned to let Nathan Hall do his project. Betsy second. Dave Labbe provided some additional information regarding the ownership of the property, if the project needs to be moved to another area that will not be a problem. After project is completed, the recreation dept. per Sue Young will take over any issues and maintenance. Dick-yes, Lindsey-yes, Ryan-yes, Tom-yes, Betsy-yes, Vice Leon-yes and Chair Judi-yes. Motion passed.

Member Lindsey White presented a power point on the Wetlands process. NHDES has jurisdictional areas. Lindsey

discussed the importance of wetland permits, including who needs to apply, what and when permits are required. The presentation will be available on the CCC website. Members and the public thanked Lindsey for the helpful information.

Regular Business:

1. Minutes of Previous meeting: Ryan motioned to accept the minutes as amended. Vice chair Leon second. No further discussion.

Dick-yes, Lindsey-abstain, Ryan-yes, Tom-abstain, Betsy-yes, Vice Chair Leon-yes, and Chair Judi-yes. Motion passed.

- 2. Wetland Permit Application(s): Nothing new.
- 3. Land/Enforcement Issues: Nothing new.
- 4. Correspondence: We received the Piscataqua Region Estuaries 2021 Annual Report and the DES Supply Lines Winter 2022 Newsletter. The Lamprey River Watershed Assoc. Spring 2022 Survey came in as an email. A beekeeping email will be forwarded to the Agricultural Committee. Chair Judi will ask webmaster Catherine not to forward requests for "links" that the town does not allow to be added to the CCC website.
- 5. Budget Update/Approval of outstanding payments: Ryan will sign admins timecard after meeting and forward for payment. Ryan motioned to pay Boy Scouts \$240 for informational flyers provided to the residents (re. LUCT and CCC) in the Boy Scout package. Tom second. No further discussion.

Dick-yes, Lindsey-yes, Ryan-yes, Tom-yes, Betsy-yes, Vice Chair Leon-yes and Chair Judi-yes. Motion passed.

Ryan will be providing a spreadsheet going forward and keep an electronic copy of invoices being paid, a separate spreadsheet will be done for the Barry Conservation camp/calendars.

6. Water Resources: Dick spoke in regards to the "subject of Conservation Easement area" in back of Copart. Chair Judi or Ryan will contact Tom Severino and Bruce Gilday for dates in April he may be available to discuss ARM projects before the next meeting.

Old Business:

- 1. Planning Board presentation: Info. will be on the website. (Take off agenda).
- 2. GIS mapping program: still in process.
- 3.Cons. Land New Boston Road-Lewis Memorial Bridge: BOS has approved the name change, but if we decide to do an easement it will have to go before the voters. Vice chair Leon is working on the sign and passed around a picture for members to see.

New Business:

- 1. ARM Fund project ideas: Commission is working on, see above.
- 2. Aquatic Resource Mitigation packet: will be included with #1 ARM Fund project(s).

Other Business:

- 1. Barry Camp update: Calendar sales are only available from the Town Clerk due to having the Library still under renovation.
- 2. Scheduled hikes/trail work: Nothing being planned currently.
- 3. Secretary's salary issue/BOS meeting: April 11th

Dick was concerned that the Eagle Project was approved by the BOS on a property that is maintained by the CCC. He also feels that signs and posts that are available should/could be installed on properties maintained by the CCC.

Tom motioned to adjourn @ 8:50 p.m. Betsy second. No further discussion.

Dick-yes, Lindsey-yes, Ryan-yes, Tom-yes, Betsy-yes, Vice chair-Leon and Chair Judi-yes. Motion passed.

Next meeting Tues. April 19th @ 7 p.m. at Town Hall Respectfully submitted by Admin. Assistant Donna Del Rosso.